City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2865
Addendum 

Date: 08/10/11

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FFD 2865, titled Flooring Products and Accessories, Installation and Related Services released on 7/19/2011.  The due date and time for responses to this RFP, updated to 9/9/11 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	7/27/11
	8/1/11
	On Page 21 under Financial Statement it states “The Supplier shall include an audited income statement and balance sheet from the most recent reporting period in its proposal.”

Questions: Is there some flexibility with this requirement? Can it be more general? IE: $800 in annual sales. Most privately help companies cannot usually provide this type of information in fear of it becoming public knowledge therefore available to competitive companies. Or can the financial statements be shown to individuals without having to submit them as a part of our response?
	
	Page 21 of the RFP, Supplier Information, section Financial Statements is replaced with the following language.
The Supplier shall provide general financial information for fiscal year 2010 which demonstrates its financial stability as a company.

	2
	7/27/11
	7/28/11
	Is the pre bid conference a teleconference, an in person conference or both? 
	The Pre-Proposal conference is offered both in person and via teleconference.  We encourage Proposers to participate via teleconference to minimize Proposers cost and reduce environmental impact.  If you wish to participate via teleconference, please contact the Buyer.


	

	3
	
	8/1/11
	
	
	Page 58 Proposal Response Date and Location, d) is replaced with the following: 
Mark the outside of your mailing envelope to say “RFP 2865.”  This is important to proper handling of your proposal!



	4
	8/2/11
	8/3/11
	What is the process to be added to the approved products/approved equal LTV list (like Armstrong and Mannington)? 


	You would need to ask a question specifically regarding a certain product category and provide the specifics of your item(s) to include the product characteristics and we will approve or disapprove.

Alternately, a proposer could submit item(s) along with their proposal. The proposer would have to indicate the product category and provide product characteristics and we will approve or disapprove.


	

	5
	8/8/11
	
	One, do you have to be a member of U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance in order to bid the Seattle RFP?
	Answer pending
	

	6
	8/8/11/
	
	Two, can a supplier just bid material and not labor/installation?


	Answer pending
	

	7
	8/8/11
	
	We would like to know if it will be possible for you to amend or delete some of the following language (reference items 7 -11).

5. Suppliers - Commitments (viii), p. 10 
"During the term of the Agreement, Supplier shall not, without the prior written consent of U.S. Communities, enter into an agreement or renew an existing agreement with any Multi-State Purchasing Cooperative, other than U.S. Communities, for the purpose of offering Products and Services to Public Agencies through such Multi-State Purchasing Cooperative." 
We cannot agree to this restraint of trade.  Will this eliminate us from consideration?   


	Answer pending
	

	8
	8/8/11
	
	5. Suppliers - Commitments (b) Pricing, p. 10 
"Supplier represents to U.S. Communities that the pricing offered under the Master Agreement is the lowest overall available pricing (net to purchaser) that it offers to Public Agencies."   
We cannot agree to this restraint of trade.  Will this eliminate us from consideration?   

	Answer pending
	

	9
	8/8/11
	
	5. Suppliers - Commitments (i) Contracts Offering Lower Prices p. 10 
"If a pre-existing contract and/or a Public Agency's unique buying pattern provide one or more Public Agencies a lower price than that offered under the Master Agreement, Supplier shall be required to match that lower pricing for customers under the Master Agreement and inform the eligible Public Agencies that the lower pricing is available under the Master Agreement. " 
We cannot reasonably track and/or police this requirement and therefore we cannot comply.  Will this eliminate us from consideration?   



	Answer pending
	

	10
	8/8/11
	
	Equal Benefits, Seattle Code 20.45, p. 61 
We provide health and benefits that are the same or equivalent to domestic partners of employees as to spouses of employees.  However, our subcontractors may not provide this benefit.  Will this eliminate us from consideration?  
	Answer pending
	

	11
	8/8/11
	
	Section 48 Intellectual Property, p. 83 
This section allows Seattle the right to reproduce our copyrighted and/or patented products.  We cannot agree to this as this would give our competitors a right to our designs.   Will this eliminate us from consideration?   

	Answer pending
	

	12
	8/8/11
	
	Introduction  and  Background Overview
3. General Definition of Products and Services
B.  Hard Surfacing: Hard surface flooring requests vinyl products and asks for recycled content.  Is this a requirement?  Most vinyl products do not have recycled content.


	Answer pending
	

	13
	8/8/11
	
	A. Carpeting :   is the city accepting only NSF 140 Gold product?  (Attachment A:  9.Carpet Overall Requirements : A. Sustainability : speaks to the requirement of NSF 140)  If the city wishes to also include residential product on their bid, this may be a hindrance to receiving a wide variety of product.)


	Answer pending
	

	14
	8/8/11
	
	Supplier Qualifications page 10 viii What is the process if supplier’s existing agreements refuse to be transitioned to US Communities master agreement?


	Answer pending
	

	15
	8/8/11
	
	Supplier Qualifications page 12 d(iv)  “the master agreement is a non-exclusive” contract”.  If US Communities is not allowing other contracts to be used, then how does that make the master contract exclusive?


	Answer pending
	

	16
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A : Scope of Services

2. Overall Service Requirements 

F.   “contractor shall provide tools at no additional charge” – would this include lift services when cranes are required to load product through upper story windows?


	Answer pending
	

	17
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A : Scope of Services

4. Materials Suspected of Containing Asbestos :

If the City is requiring contract holders to perform asbestos testing then there should be a line item for charging for that testing. A test of this nature requires an independent agency and cannot be done “ in house “ by a flooring contractor.


	Answer pending
	

	18
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A : Scope of Services

6. Environmentally Preferable Products and Services Additions

Will the city  be accepting virgin product as they state that they reserve the right to eliminate those products?


	Answer pending
	

	19
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A :Scope of Services 

7. Basic Installation Requirements
A. A bond and moisture test and/or calcium chloride test for moisture shall be completed our question is that since many carpet and resilient manufacturer’s are not only requiring a calcium chloride test but also an RH or relative humidity test, and in some cases, only an RH test, should RH testing be included? If so, the cost is higher than the calcium chloride testing, so who is liable for the testing costs? 

Related to this topic, line A.1. states that should the manufacturer require any addional testing not described herein, the contractor shall perform such testing at no additional charge. We request this line be removed in its entirety. 

	Answer pending
	

	20
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A
10. Broadloom Performance Standards
 A.2. Face : Type 6 and Type 6.6 nylon should be called out as separate performance ratings as the city will not receive “apple to apple” pricing comparisons.


	Answer pending
	

	21
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A

11.Carpet Tile Performance Standards

A. High Performance
2. Face : Type 6 and Type 6.6 nylon should be called out as separate performance ratings as the city will not receive “apple to apple” pricing comparisons.

1. Backing : should include the “provide a moisture barrier” statement that the 10.A.1 includes


	Answer pending
	

	22
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A Specifications “approved equals”  is there a pre-approval process, or is it done at the time of award?


	Answer pending
	

	23
	8/8/11
	
	City of Seattle Commercial Provisions

1. Minimum Qualifications: It may not be possible at this time to recycle cork, vinyl, linoleum, and rubber. How are we to address this in the RFP since it is identified as mandatory?

	Answer pending
	

	24
	8/8/11
	
	Delivery 

 Returns and Restocking:   Standard stock items:
Most carpet and resilient flooring manufacturer’s will not take back materials within any time period without a restock charge. We disagree with the “No restock penalty within 30 days” and request restock fees be allowed. 

Non-standard or Custom Items: It is customary in the industry that custom orders are not returnable.  The only exception is if the construction of the product fails and then replacement is covered by warranty.  

	Answer pending
	

	25
	8/8/11
	
	4. Pricing and Invoicing: does The City or US Communities have access to all state prevailing wage charges in all agreement states that suppliers can access while calculating bids?

	Answer pending
	

	26
	8/8/11
	
	8.  Evaluation Process – “Proposals that are deemed to be responsive will be then provided with and asked to complete Pricing Attachment B-1within 3 days of being notified…  so then pricing is not submitted until a later date?  Is that correct?

	Answer pending
	

	27
	8/8/11
	
	City of Seattle Contract Terms and Conditions 

3. Term: if term not specified shall be five years with one two year extension allowed – is it correct that terms were not specified in the bid and this default is in place?

	Answer pending
	

	28
	8/8/11
	
	Pricing – Requests for price increases – states prices can be decreased, but increases will not be allowed.  Is there no opportunity in the five year period to increase prices?


	Answer pending
	

	29
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment A: Specifications: Department of Housing and Urban Development requirements: Appendix F:  States specifically residential products. Should there be line items added for carpet pad and for stretch-in labor 

	Answer pending
	

	30
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment B Offer Sheet: Can materials be priced regionally as well as labor? Freight charges will differ greatly depending on what region of the country the material is being shipped.  

	Answer pending
	

	31
	8/8/11
	
	Attachment B Offer Sheet: Installation and furniture moving: How are we to price labor for this RFP where there is union labor required, prevailing wage required (every state has many different levels of prevailing wage), or non-union allowed?

	Answer pending
	

	32
	8/8/11
	
	The current RFP due date of August 16, 2011 is not enough time to put together a national contract RFP of this size and magnitude. An RFP of this size will take at least four weeks to put together and coordinate labor rates nationwide, including prevailing wage rates. We respectfully request a bid extension for a minimum of four weeks from this date.

	
	The due date has been updated to
9/9/11.
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